



Richard joined CRD Building Consultants & Engineers Adelaide in 2016 having previously worked for Crawford & Company as a Building Validator.

Richard has over 25+ years in the building industry ranging from hands on construction/carpentry through to building surveying/assessing.

Richard began working within the insurance sector in 2008 as a Building Consultant for Stream Group. Here he undertook building assessments for insurance companies. Along with working in the South Australian market, Richard was able to provide a similar service in Queensland and Christchurch following natural disasters.

Richard Wieczorek

Building Consultant - Adelaide

Expertise

- Home Owners Warranty,
- Project Management,
- Residential and Commercial Insurance Claims.

Experience

Apr 2016 - Current	Building Consultant, <i>CRD Building Consultants and Engineers</i>
Feb 2013 – Apr 2016	Contractor Connection Building Validator, <i>Crawford & Company</i>
Jan 2012 – Nov 2012	Estimator/Building Supervisor, <i>Siemens Group (Claim Central)</i>
2008 – 2011	Building Consultant, <i>Stream Group Australia</i>
2007-2008	Site Supervisor, <i>Coombs & Barei Constructions</i>
2005-2007	Site Supervisor , <i>Pascale Construction P/L</i>

Qualifications & Training

2004	Diploma of Building
-------------	---------------------

Licenses

- Registered Builder/Building Consultant, BLD265495